



Narration

Part - 2

He says to me. "I am playing."

He tells me that he is playing.

He said to me. "Can you help him?"

He asked me if I could help him.

IIInd type

[, "] → ~~that/If/whether~~

He said to me, " why are you crying now.?"

He asked me why I was crying then.

Ram said to me, " How are you.?"

Ram asked me how I was.

- Ⓐ Reena said to her, "When did they come yesterday?"
- Ⓟ Reena asked her when they had come the previous day.
- Ⓐ Rohan said to me, "Why have they completed it?"
- Ⓟ Rohan asked me why they had completed it.

Imperative Sentences

Positive

said to, say to, says to

Requested

Advised, suggested

Ordered.

+to

Negative

, "
Not to

या

forbade

He said to me, "Help her."

He ordered me to help her.

They said to me, "Don't run fast."

They ordered me not to run fast.

you said to her. "Please sit here."
you requested her to sit there.

student said to me. "Don't scold him."
student ordered me not to scold him.

(A) Let में परिवर्तन :

कुछ वाक्य Let से आरम्भ होते हैं और उनसे 'परोक्ष आज्ञा' (indirect command) का बोध होता है। इनका परिवर्तन इस प्रकार होता है।

(a) Subject + say + that + subject + be + infinitive
[with 'to']

(b) Subject + order/command + that + subject + should + infinitive. [without 'to']

- Request, suggestion या command को express करने के लिये 'Let' का use भी किया जाता है। Direct speech में कहे गये 'Let us' को Indirect बनाते समय commanded, ordered, advised, proposed, urged (जैसा Reporting Verb suggest करें) से replace करेंगे और conjunction 'that' लगाकर, let को हटाकर should का प्रयोग करेंगे।

Examples:

• **Direct:** He said to them, "Let's go."

Indirect: He proposed to them that they should go

• **Direct:** He said to his friends, "Let us go to 2010 picnic."

Indirect: He proposed to his friends that they should go to a picnic.

I = me
we - us

Let us go

• **Direct:** He said, "Let there be no mistake."

Indirect He instructed that there should be no mistake.

• **Direct:** They said, "Let us play cricket."

Indirect: They suggested that they should play cricket.

Passive voice

In the following questions a sentence has been given in Direct/Indirect speech. Out of alternatives suggested, select the one which best expresses the same sentence in Indirect/Direct speech: II

1. Mohan said, "I want to visit my friends this weekend".

~~(A)~~ Mohan said he wants to visit his friends that weekend.

~~(B)~~ Mohan said he wanted to visit his friends that weekend.

~~(C)~~ Mohan said he wanted to visit his friends this weekend.

~~(D)~~ Mohan said he wants to visit his friends this weekend.

2. They said "We've lived here for a long time."

~~(A)~~ They said they ~~have~~ lived there for sona a long time.

~~(B)~~ They said they ~~lived~~ here for a long time.

~~(C)~~ They said they had lived there for a long time.

~~(D)~~ They said they had lived there for a long time.

3. He asked me; "Have you finished reading the newspaper"?

~~(A) He asked me if had I finished reading the newspaper.~~

(B) He asked me if I had finished reading the newspaper.

~~(C) He asked me if I would finish reading the newspaper.~~

~~(D) He asked me if I would be finishing reading the newspaper.~~

(P)
(R.S)

(R.V)

4. "I get up every morning at seven O'clock", Peter said.

(A) Peter said he got up every morning at seven O'clock.

X (B) Peter said I got up every morning at seven O'clock.

X (C) Peter said he had got up every morning at seven O'clock.

X (D) Peter said he gets up every morning at seven O'clock.

said : " I form
Past ↓ II form

5. He said, "I came here yesterday".

~~(A) He said that he ~~went~~ there the previous day.~~

(B) He said that he had come there the previous day.

~~(C) He said that he ~~came~~ there yesterday.~~

~~(D) He inquired that he had come there the previous day.~~

II → Had III

Said to him
Said

He said, 'I have bought a house.'

6. "I have bought a house." he said.

~~(A)~~ He said that he had bought a house.

~~(B)~~ He said that he has bought a house.

~~(C)~~ He said that he bought a house.

~~(D)~~ He said that he would buy a house.

7. "Wish you a happy journey," Neeta said to me".

~~(A)~~ Neeta told me that I should wish a happy journey.

~~(B)~~ Neeta wished me a happy journey.

~~(C)~~ Neeta ~~told~~ me to have a happy journey.

~~(D)~~ Neeta wished me that I wish a happy journey.

8. You say, 'I cut the finger'.

(A) You say that you cut the finger.

✓ (B) You ~~said~~ that you had cut the finger.

✗ (C) You say that I cut the finger.

✗ (D) You ~~said~~ that I had cut the finger.

9. "How smart you are!" she said.

~~(A) She exclaimed that I am smart.~~

~~(B) She exclaimed that he was very smart.~~

~~(C) She exclaimed that she is smart.~~

~~(D) She exclaimed she was smart:~~

that + subject + very

10. The kidnappers said, "If you do not pay the ransom, we'll kill the boy."

☒ **(A) The kidnappers threatened to kill the boy if they did not pay the ransom.**

☒ **(B) The kidnappers said that if they paid not the ransom, they will kill the boy.**

☒ **(C) The kidnappers said to them that if you do not pay the ransom, we shall Skill the boy.**

☒ **(D) The kidnappers threatened that if the parents of the boy did not pay the som the boy will ransom be killed**

Ransom

Worksheet

Part of (50)

25 Questions [Narration]
+
25 Questions [Voice]

Ans

1	(B)
2	(C)
3	A